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Mike Kuo

From: akemi 
Sent: February26日2004年Thursday 9:46  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc:
Subject: Re: FUJITSU ISOTEC LIMITED, FCC ID:KHZ001M33330A, AN04T3687

Test Report 
33330A　FCC　C-04

Hello Mike,

It was our mistyping on inputting the cal. date.
LISN used in final test was calibrated last month.
Therefore cal. due will be 'Jan. 2005'.
Please find attached revised test report.

Best regards,
Akemi Suzuki

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To
Cc: "Mika Kaneko" <MKaneko@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 9:41 AM
Subject: FW: FUJITSU ISOTEC LIMITED, FCC ID:KHZ001M33330A, AN04T3687

| 
| 
| -----Original Message-----
| From: CERTADM 
| Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 4:40 PM
| To: Mike Kuo
| Subject: FUJITSU ISOTEC LIMITED, FCC ID:KHZ001M33330A, AN04T3687
| 
| 
| Notice_content 
|  ------------- 
| Question #1: The LISN used during the final compliance testing is out of
| cal.  Please address this ISO Guide 17025 issue.
| 
| Best Regards
| 
| Mike Kuo
| 
| The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
| continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
| requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result
| in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
| that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
| Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
| the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
| 


